MOSN-225

TO: Distribution

FROM: N, I, Morris

DATE : February 14, 1972

SUBJECT: Procedure for Performing SAVE of DSU-270 on the Development

Machine (Effective with the installation of system 16,0)

This document obsoletes MOSN-175.

1. At the peripheral switch, set the secondary DSU-270 channel to the
development system, (This is accomplished currently by setting switch
9 up and switch 2 down.)

2, The RSVD DEV switches on the DSU-270 controller should all be in
the "OFF'" position for both channels, This is the normal mode of
operation when running both DSU-270 channels on service,

3. On the service machine, save the drum by typing

SAVE PART PAGE ALL

4, Pull the development PART MULT and D270 cards, Insert into the devel-

opment configuration deck PART MULT and D270 cards identical to those
in the service configuration deck, (The channel number on the D270
card will have to be changed to accommodate the IOM channel number. )
5. Mount the DSU-270 save tapes on the development system and type
SAVE D270 DEVICE
6, Save the DSU-170 on the service system by typing

SAVE D170 DEVICE



